


Fawson Creek Sportsman’s Club

e

“Clay Bird” Benefit Shoot

Individual
Registration Form

Mqu\//@"

FullName: __ MiKoe Rocniec

Address: |03 -

heo Aloske At

Dosuson Cralkl BC Vi@ YUK

&SO 789‘ 3U(%O ‘Do You require a Tax Receipt?:

Phone: YES NO
— e — ——
Division ~— ~.
First Time Shooter ( / Media or Public Figure )
Youth: Age 15 or Younger ens - —

Youth: Age 16-19 Ladies
Officer of the Courts Oilmen’s T~
Will you also be participating in the Team Event Today? YES (NO)
If Participating in the team event, do you already belong to a team? YES ( NO)
N—"
| $50)Sh00ter
N

£

| Mini Sporting Clays / Skeet / 5-Stand / Trap

DAWSON

Mini Sporting Clays / Skeet / 5-Stand / Trap

CREEK

Mini Sporting Clays / Skeet / 5-Stand / Trap

Total Due:

AND
DISTRICT

HOSPITAL
FOUNDATION

Here for you.
Here for life.

Payment Notes:

pod Anies

Mor 29/117.

Payment Type: Cash/Cheque/Credit Card/Debit

www.dchospitalfoundation.ca ¢ dcdhfoundation@northernhealth.ca » www.dcsc.ca







Bernier.MLA, Mike

From: Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce <-®dawsoncreekchamber.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Bernier.MLA, Mike

Subject: Your Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce order is now complete

| Thanks for shopping with us

Hi Mike,

Your Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce order has been marked complete
on our side.

[Order #3196] (April 24, 2019)

Product . Quantity | Price

Chamber member )
For event: Join Andrew Wilkinson, Leader of the Official f‘, 2 . $44.00

Opposition for lunch and chat about important issues in
the community

Subtotal: $44.00

Tax: $2.20 i
; |

Payment method: Amex

Total: | $46.20

You'll receive your tickets in another email.

Billing address

Peace River South MLA
Mike Bernier
1820 110 Avenue
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CHECK # 514602 DATE
TABLE # 18 TIME

" ————— . —— ——r —
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o e — i — — a5 W —— — ———— T " T A " { s s b e

- LecrsaTIvE I -

ITEMS ORDERED AMOUNT
1 Add Chicken 4.50
2 SIDE FRIES 7.00
1 CURRY SPINACH SALAD 11.50
1 LARGE CAESAR 10.00
1 MONTREAL SMOKED MEAT 11.25
1 SPANISH OMELETTE 11.25
1 PACIFIC SHRIMP SANDWICH 10.50
3 COFFEE 7.50
3 POP 7.50

FRRRekbRkkk bk kool kb kokkk bk ook ko kokokk

SUBTOTAL 81 .00

e e e e e ke e b

TOTAL DUE 81.00
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BROWNS SOCIAL HOUSE
104 1100 ALASKA AV V1G4V8
DAWSON CREEK BC

22110602
6H2211960202
1311 PURCHASE it
04-16-2019

Acct # IT222222 223

card Type NC
Name: MICHAEL BERNIER
A0000000041010 MasterCard

Trace # 3568
Inv, # 4073
Auth # 086548 RRN 001102011

Purchase §46.99
$0.40

Tip
Total .
(1) PROVEDTHAA YO

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy
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CHECK # 518100 DATE 5/16/19
TABLE # 19 TIME

- LeaIstaTLve [ -

ITEMS ORDERED AMOUNT
2 CLASSIC CLUBHOUSE 22,50
2 SPECIAL TWO 21.90
1 POP 2.50

FRpbkkkkdbkRRk kbR R R Rk Rk Rk K

SUBTOTAL 46 .90

TOTAL DUE 46.90

TOTAL TAX INCLUDED IN BILL
GST IN 2.24

NAME:
GRATUITY
MINISTRY/ACCOUNT —

Present this recelpl to the gift shop

& enjoy a 10% discount
*Selected Itemsk

LEGISLATIVE DINING R0O
614 GOVERNMENT ST v8V1X4
VICTORIA BC
22134585
GH2213458501

thit PURCHASE tii

05-16-2019
ACCt # khkkirkbhir

Card Type VI
Name: MICHAEL [Jeruter
A0000000031010 Visa Credit

MEOONIWE e

Trace # 2235
Inv, # 2431

Auth # 062829 RRN 001732012

Purchase §46.90
Tip $9.38

Total 356,28
(00 APPROVED-THd You

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

|

;










BROWNS SOCIALHOUSE"

regtaurant . bar . goclalize
%4**************************************

CHECK # 161996 DATE
NANE 33 TIHE %

- e e s e o o

ITEMS ORDERED AMOUNT
1 DYNAMITE ROLL 12.75
1 CAESAR BLK CKN 17.25
1 AHI TUNA POKE 18.75
1 FISH n CHIPS 19.95
1 $add gravy 2.75
1 DIET COKE 3.75
1 ICED TEA 3,75

*******************#*4****************** 5

SUBTOTAL 78.95
GST 3.95
TOTAL DUE 82.90
# OF GUESTS 4
A GREAT GIFT IDEA! GIFT CARDS IN ANY
DENOMINATION!

ASK YOUR SERVER FOR DETAILS!
BROWNS SOCIALHOUSE DAWSON CREEK
UNIT 104-1100 ALASKA AVENUE
DAWSON CREEK BC V1G 4v8

GST#

WiW .BR :

BROWNS SOCIAL HOUSE
104 1100 ALASKA AV V164V8
DAWSON CREEK BC )
22119602
6W2211960204

tiit PURCHASE thit ‘

05-03-2019
Acct §  HERrrRRes C

Card Type MC
Name: MICHAEL BERNIER
A0000000041010 MasterCard

Trace # 2599
Inv, # 2979
Auth # 003698 RRN 00174801¢

Purchase $82.90
Tip $16.58

Total 809,48
(001) APPROVED-THARK YOU |

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy




Bkl kbbb kkkko ol

- A-LOUNGE - --

TYEMS ORDERED AMOUNY
1 TOAST, multi 72.99
1 B/C SuUkNY START 10.99
1 SI0i BACON 3.49
1 NATS HRTY TCAST, multi

all hacon, Sub Fruit 16.78
1 SALMON SCRAMBLE, as is

0 Top Brkist, sour 14.49
2 1 EGG 3.96
2 MIXED FRUIT 7.98
2 WATER 0.00
2 0P TEA 6.98
3 COFFFEE 10.47

**********m***i*#**********************%

SUBTOTAL 78.15
asT % 3.91
TOTAL DUE 82 .06
# OF GUESTS 7

Thank vou for visiting White Spot!
Share today's experience at
W . whitespot .ca/contact-us

Foliow us on social wedia
Facebnok - whitespot
Instagram ~ whitespol_restaurants

White Spot Restaurant # 167

Daws
3.9.T.

CHECK # 821701 DATE 2L28/d
TABLE B 2‘ fIME

WHETE SFOT - 167
11300 8th Street
Dawson Creek BC U1G 3R5
260-782-5442

¥¥ TRANSACTION RECORD #%
Tran. #3 29843

Check #: 821707
EnPlovyes #: 6

EmPlovee Name: _
MasterCard s e
KRXXKKKKK KK X
AID: ﬁooooouo
Anount $82.06
Tip 414,77

TOTHL CAD$96.83

APPROVED 065158
00-001 (001> 06516BS
We167852-/US187C62

8070010010

TUR: 0000008000
TsI: EBOO

Customer CoPy

THANK YOU
Come ASain




Bernier.MLA, Mike

From: Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce | NI dawsoncreekchamber.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Bernier.MLA, Mike

Subject: Your Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce order has been received!

Hi Michael,

Just to let you know — we've received your order #3252, and it is now being processed:

[Order #3252] (May 28, 2019)

. Product ~ Quantity Price
member
For event: Encana updates on 2019 development 2 . $44.00

! details including capital budget, operational efficiencies
and other information

| Subtotal: $44.00
f Tax: $2.20 l
i . 5L

i Payment method: Amex
i : '
; Total: $46.20 I

You'll receive your tickets in another email.

Billing address

MLA Peace River South
Michael Bernier
1820-110 Avenue
_Dawson Creek BC VIGOA3







Dawson Creek INVOICE

Horizon/Mirror

Unit #201 - 1777 3rd Avenue Invoice No. : DCDIO0069082
Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 Date : 03/21/2019

Ph: (250) 960-2771 Fax: (250)

960-2761 Page : 1

E: ]l @9laciermedia.ca

Billed to :

Advertiser : e

MLA Peace River South

MLA Peace River South
Mike Bernier

1100 Alaska Ave, #103
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
. I Net 30
Description Y Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Dawson Creek Mirror Issue Date : 03/21/2019
Title : Community Support Ads P.O.#: ]
Ad Size: 4.0000 Col. x 50 Agate Lines Job #: R0021661602
Section: SFP Ad #: 4621873
Reference #: 56743 ) ) Color: Full Process
Ad Space 50.00 0.00 50.00
SUB TOTAL : 50.00
H.S.T./G.S.T.: 2.50
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 52.50
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 52.50
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : || I
Client Id. : I Invoice No.: DCDIO0069082
Telephone: | Date : 03/21/2019
SUB TOTAL : 50.00
. H.S.T./G.S.T.: 2.50
M!_A Peac.e River South PST.: 0.00
Mike Bernier INVOICE TOTAL : 52.50
1100 Alaska Ave, #103 PAYMENT : 0.00
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 52.50

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -



B Event; Hope to see you there in Tumbler Ridge!!! This is a round table evening to 1,669 $18.07

come... Impressions
CAMPAIGN TOTAL $37.00
TOTAL $37.00

Transaction 1D:

Thanks, ey .
Manage Your Ads See Full Receipt

The Facebook Ads Team - 9 AR P

This is an automated message. Please do not reply. If you have questions about ads, you can get help. You can also manage your email

notification settings for this ad account.

Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Facebook Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025




PEACE FM

Box 214
4612 N Access Road
Chetwynd, British Columbia VOC 1J0

Sold to:

Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South

103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8

Business No.:

S T

Cool Jazz Show Sponsor
Bollywood Show Sponsor
CHAD 104.1 FM

G - GST 5%
HST

PEACE FM HST: -

Ship to:

INVOICE

Invoice No.: 2819-Mar
Date: Mar 31, 2019
Ship Date:

Page: 1

Re: Order No.

Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South
103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8

O®

Shipped By: Tracking Number:
Comment:  Net 30 Days

Sold By:

150.00
150.00

15.00

315.00




Coffee Talk Express
Box 510

4753 51st street

Chetwynd, British Columbia VOC 1J0
Canada

Sold to: Ship to:
Mike Bernier, MLA Peace River South

#103 1100 Alaska Ave
Dawson Creek, British Columbia V1G 4V8
Canada

Business No.:

INVOICE

Invoice No.:

Date:

Ship Date:

Page

Re: Order No.

2865
03/29/2019

Mike Bernier, MLA Peace River South

#103 1100 Alaska Ave

Dawson Creek, British Columbia V1G 4V8

Canada

Gyatty | mg | - Desorption o - s |omch
For 03/25/2019
1|Each Round Table with MLA Mike Bernier 89.00 89.00 89.00
For 03/27/2019
1|Each Round Table with MLA Mike Bernier 89.00 89.00 89.00
For 03/29/2019
1|Each Round Table MLA Mike Bernier 89.00 89.00 89.00
Subtotal: 267.00
Shipped By: Tracking Number: To&al Amo u nt 267.00
Comment: - Amount Paid 0.00
Sold By: - Amount @wing 267.00




From: Mike Bernier | o ail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 9:04 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account ID:_

FYl. One more to come soon so we can wait.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Facebook Ads Team" <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>
Date: April 11, 2019 at 7:10:04 PM PDT
To: Mike Bernier [ zmail.com>

Subject: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account ID_

Reply-To: noreply <noreply@facebookmail.com>

Receipt for Mike Bernier (Account ID: _

Summary

AMOUNT BILLED DATE RANGE

$50 00 CAD 10 Apr 2019, 18:30 - 11 Apr 2019, 19:10
) PRODUCT TYPE

Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON PAYI HOD
You're being billed because you've reached your Vis

$50.00 billing threshold.
I

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

] %i 2,808 $24.85
HPost: "Mike Bernier - Peace River South shared a link." Impressions

[x] a 3,258 $25.15
ost: "Mike Bernier - Peace River South shared a link." Impressions

CAMPAIGN TOTAL $50.00




Box 847 Invoice

32 Chetwynd Place Date Invoice #

Tumbler Ridge, BC VOC 2W0

2019-04-10 15
Invoice To

MLA Mike Bernier - Peace River South

103B 1100 Alaska Avenue

Dawson Creek BC V1G 4VS8

P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
2 Half Page, Full Colour 475.00 950.00

Sales Tax Summary
Total Tax 0.00

Total $950.00

GST/HST No.




uat> Dawson Creek Ski & Recreation Association

BOX 807 Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4H8

APRIL 27, 2019 INVOICE

MLA MIKE BERNIER
DAWSON CREEK BC

ADVERTISING (ELECTRONIC SIGN) $2000

THANK YOU




Dawson Creek INVOICE

Horizon/Mirror

Unit #201 - 1777 3rd Avenue Invoice No. : DCDIO0069358
Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 Date : 04/18/2019

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
Publication : Dawson Creek Mirror Issue Date : 04/18/2019
Title : Community Support Ads P.O.#: ]
Ad Size: 4.0000 Col. x 50 Agate Lines Job #: R0011661603
Section: SFP Ad #: 4621874
Reference #: 56743 Color: Full Process
Page: Al4 )
Ad Space 50.00 0.00 50.00
SUB TOTAL : 50.00
H.S.T/G.S.T.: 2.50
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 52.50
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 52.50
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. | IR
Client Id. : I Invoice No.: DCDI00069358
Telephone : (250) 719-7080 Date : 04/18/2019
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

!Il! | |!! !'as!a !\ve

Dawson Creek, British Columbia V1G 4V8

Canada

Ship to:

INVOICE

Invoice No.: 2928

Date: 04/30/2019
Ship Date:

Page: 1

Re: Order No.

Peace River South

#103 1100 Alaska Ave
Dawson Creek, British Columbia V1G 4V8
Canada

Business No.:

( L & . vn“ T 0 S E TN
For 04/02/2019
1|Each Round Table 180.00 180.00 180.00
For 04/05/2019
1|Each Round Table 180.00 180.00 180.00
For 04/09/2019
1|Each Round Table 180.00 180.00 180.00
For 04/12/2019
1|Each Round Table 180.00 180.00 180.00
Subtotal: 720.00
Shipped By: Tracking Number: ; 720.00
Comment: 0.00
Sold By: Ba ARG Gk R L







PEACE FM INVOICE
Box 214
4612 N Access Road :
- 3019-A
Chetwynd, British Columbia VOC 1J0 Invoice No 23019-Apr
Date: May 06, 2019
Ship Date: A
Page: 1
Re: Order No.
Sold to: Ship to:
Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South
103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8 Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8
/ ‘,‘:’.f‘-‘:}-.-' : ; AL v DeschptIon oo Tax i L3 “Amowit"
Cool Jazz Show Sponsor G 150.00
Bollywood Show Sponsor G 150.00
CHAD 104.1 FM
G -GST 5%
HST 15.00
PEACE FM HST:
Shipped By: Tracking Number:
Comment:  Net 30 Days 315.00

Sold By:




Box 847 Invoice

32 Chetwynd Place Date Invoice #

Tumbler Ridge, BC VOC 2W0

2019-05-16 38
Invoice To

MLA Mike Bernier - Peace River South

103B 1100 Alaska Avenue

Dawson Creek BC VIG 4V8

P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
Quarter Page, Full Colour 265.00 265.00

Sales Tax Summary
Total Tax 0.00

Total $265.00

GST/HST No.







Dawson Creek INVOICE

Horizon/Mirror

Unit #201 - 1777 3rd Avenue Invoice No. : DCDI0O0069819
Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 Date : 05/16/2019

Ph: (250) 960-2771 Fax: (250)

960-2761 Page : 1

E: il @glaciermedia.ca

Billed to :

Advertiser : e

MLA Peace River South

MLA Peace River South
Mike Bernier

1100 Alaska Ave, #103
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
I I Net 30
Description Y Rate Gross Discount Net
/
Publication : Dawson Creek Mirror Issue Date : 05/16/2019
Title : Community Support Ads P.O.#: ]
Ad Size: 4.0000 Col. x 50 Agate Lines Job #: R0011661607
Section: SFP Ad #: 4621876
Reference #: 56743 Color : Full Process
Page: Al8
Ad Space 50.00 0.00 50.00

Publication : Dawson Creek Mirror Issue Date : 05/16/2019
Title : Police Week- Thank You P.O. #: ]
Ad Size: 10.0000 Col. x 100 Agate Lines Job #: R0011690307
Section: SFP Ad #: 4696000
Reference #: 58960 Color : Full Process
Page: Al3

Ad Space 200.00 0.00 200.00




Dawson Creek INVOICE

Horizon/Mirror

Unit #201 - 1777 3rd Avenue Invoice No. : DCDI00069819
Prince George, BC V2L 3G7 Date : 05/16/2019

Ph: (250) 960-2771 Fax: (250)

960-2761 Page : 2

E: il @9laciermedia.ca

Billed to :

Advertiser : e

MLA Peace River South

MLA Peace River South
Mike Bernier

1100 Alaska Ave, #103
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment
[ I Net 30
Description Y Rate Gross Discount Net
/
SUB TOTAL : 250.00
H.S.T/G.S.T.: 12.50
P.S.T.: 0.00
INVOICE TOTAL : 262.50
PAYMENT : 0.00
ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 262.50
H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. : | | N
Client Id. : ] Invoice No.: DCDI00069819
Telephone: | Date : 05/16/2019
SUB TOTAL : 250.00
. H.S.T./G.S.T.: 12.50
M!_A Peac.e River South PST.: 0.00
Mike Bernier INVOICE TOTAL : 262.50
1100 Alaska Ave, #103 PAYMENT : 0.00
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8 ADJUSTMENT : 0.00
AMOUNT DUE : 262.50

- PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -










Bernier, Mike

From: Mike Bernier <gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 8:30 PM

To: Bernier, Mike

Subject: Fwd: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account |D:| | GGG

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Facebook Ads Team" <advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com>

Date: May 31, 201 :21:53 AM MST
To: Mike Bernier ail.com>
Subject: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account ID | N

Reply-To: noreply <noreply@facebookmail.com>

n Receipt for Mike Bernier (Account |D: [

Summary
AMOUNT BILLED DATE RANGE
$26 00 CAD 29 May 2019, (HIIN 30 May 2019, NS
- PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads
BILLING REASON PAYM D
Remaining ad costs at the end of the month. Visa ﬂo
REFERENCE NUMBERO
W3FCDM2WH2
CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT
Mpost: "Yesterday was a sad day for me in the..." 1,967 $26.00

Impressions

TOTAL $26.00




Bernier, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Facebook Ads Team" <advertise-noreply(@support.facebook.com>
Date: May 29, 2019 at PN PDT
To: Mike Bernier ‘gMn>

Subject: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account ID: _

Reply-To: noreply <noreply@facebookmail.com>

Mike Bernier <gmai|.com>

Wednesday, May 29, 2019 8:41 PM
Bernier, Mike

Fwd: Your Facebook advert receipt (Account ID:_

n Receipt for Mike Bernier (Account ID:—

Summary

AMOUNT BILLED DATE RANGE

12 May 2019, I 25 May 2019,-
$50.00 CAD PRODUCT TYPE

Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON PAYM THOD
You're being billed because you've reached your Visa

$50.00 billing threshold. REFERENCE NUMBER®

Z2F46MJWH2

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

! l |mpressnons ii

®¥post: "Yesterday was a sad day for me in the..." 4,738 $49.00
Impressions

CAMPAIGN TOTAL -

TOTAL




PEACE FM INVOICE

Box 214
4612 N Access Road : . ~
Chetwynd, British Columbia VOC 1J0 Wwoice No.: Hiaadle
Date: Jun 19, 2019
Ship Date:
Page: 1
Re: Order No.
Sold to: Ship to:
Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South Mike Bernier MLA Peace River South
103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
103 B 1100 Alaska Avenue
Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4V8 Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4v8

Business No.:

Canada Day 2019
10 X 15 sec Ads G - 150.00

CHAD 104.1 FM

G-GST 5%
HST 7.50

| PEACE FM HST: _

Shipped By: Tracking Number:

Comment: Net 30 Days 157.50

Sold By:




Dawson Creek Golf Club INVOICE
g:@:ﬁﬁ Creek, BCV1G 4G7

Invoice No.: 4718680
Date: 26/06/19
Ship Date:
Page: 1
Re: Order No.

Sold to: Ship to:

Bernier, Mike MLA South Peace Bernier, Mike MLA South Peace
Business No.: 12304 2574

Advertising 1,500.00 1,500.00

=y

Shipped By: Tracki :

ipped By racking Number: 1.500.00
Comment: 0.00
Sold By: 1,500.00




Box 847 Invoice

32 Chetwynd Place Date Invoice #

Tumbler Ridge, BC VOC 2W0

2019-06-14 48
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

STAPLES Ganada
Store # 279
Terrace, BC VBG5P9

50) 635=717917

Sale G 000 77362
0279 04’/20/1%'-

AIR MILES Number : ¥¥¥kx¥:

1640369

1 APPLE:LIGHTNING USB
8688462322997

1 APPLE:LIGHTNING USB
8884623229497

Subtotal
PST 7.00%
GST 5.00%

Total
MasterCard

***ii?ffi*“

Mastercard H
Authorization Number
0010019250 71362
04/20/19
01/027 APPROVED - THANIC
MasterCard

- 0000008000
Thank vou for shopping at STAPLES!
***************************************xx*

Survey ACCESb Code
02790420197 201

A0000000041010

Te11 us how & d’
2 eedback .

v"" msrvEy and be ente:ed into a draw
to win a $1,000 Staples shoppigg bpree'

Visit https://stapleslistent
**#**#**#t**#*#*#*#******#****************

6sT No. |
4+ CARDHOLDER COPY w4




o
y o T@ @ Z ; 916-102nd Avenue

Dawson Creek, BC V1G 2B7

‘ f\: Ay
&9 }, f;“,-_.‘ 1
5 \ 3 ” Phone: (250) 782-2907
@, Ko ﬂ DIce Toll Free: (800) 665-3831
e, ¥ Fax: (250) 782-6222
mail@tiger.bc.ca

sunply m ore www.tiger.bc.ca

&y MIKE BERNIER, MLA

, MIKE BERNIER, PEACE RIVER SOUTH

iy 103B, 1100 ALASKAAVENUE
DAWSON CREEK BC V1G 4V8

¢y (250) 782-3430 Ext.

( INVOICE

0000500005
GST/HST Numbe
SALES REP. INVOICE DATE
26-Apr-19

11 MIKE BERNIER, MLA
i MIKE BERNIER, PEACE RIVER SOUTH
¢ 103B, 1100 ALASKA AVENUE

~ DAWSON CREEK BC  V1G 4V8

,( 3 (250) 782-3430 Ext.

ACCOUNT NO. ORDER DATE SHIP VIA F.O.B. TERMS PO. NUMBER
MLA 4/26/2019 Your dock Net 30 days

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4  BOND 20# 8.5x11" WHITE OFFICE CIS06340 8.95 8.95 35.80
PLUS
1 PILOT SPOTLITER - YELLOW PIL08619 1.59 1.59 1.59
1 POST-IT NOTES 3X3 JAIPUR 5/PK MMM654-5UC 10.99 10.99 10.99
Wam Jomefoam Soa/we NET AMOUNT 48.38
Gon Al Z/oa/» @ﬂ&c& Products

G.S.T. 2.42
P.ST. 3.39
RECEIVED BY X TOTAL DUE: $54.19

Thanhs for Shopping Tiger







)

WELCOME TO
Dawson Creet Coop
our Community Builder

ew Store Hours
Mon - Sun 8-8
Phone: 250-782-8121

MEMBER# !!!21

TWIN TEA KCUP $7.99 N
ADVERTISED SPECTAL
T R BLUEBERRY
18 3 FOR $9. $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECIAL
R STR _WTRMLN
1 0 3 FOR $9.00 $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECIAL
STU R FRT PUNCH
1@ 3 FOR $9.00 $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECIAL
TUR FRT PUNCH
1 @ 3 FOR $9.00 $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECIAL
TUR BLUEBERRY
16 FOR $9,00 $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECIAL
TUR STR WTRMLN
1 @ 3 FOR $9.00 $3.00 G
ADVERTISED SPECTAL
PUREX 30 ROLL $14.99 GP
ADVERTISED SPECTAL
?ALANGE DUE $43.68
RANSACTION S
$40,98 @ .000% -$6.15 N
TYPE: Purchase
ACCT: MASTERCARD $ 37.12

CARD NUMBER: ********#*
DATEéTIME 05/07/20
REFE ENCE #: 0010508610
TERM 66209974

AUTHOR , # 089558
AID: A0000000041010
TVR: 0080008000

T8I: C000

MasterCard
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

CUSTOMER COPY
FREKRRRR KRR RO R RO Rk

sl
CHA EE $0.00

CODE  TAXABLE-VAL  TAX-VALUE
e 78.04 1.40
BT 12,74 0.89
TOTAL TAX 28

(0033 #4415 m THAY2019
$00646

o




For Customer service, call Refer To This Order No. For All Inquiries

1-800~-668-6888, or e-mail at Cu Ship Date Order No.
BD.SUPPORT@ORDERS . STAPLES . COM * 04/30/2019 | 541734-3478A
Order on-line 24 hours a day, Purchase Order No. Release No.
7 daii i ﬁiiil
GST# Cost Center Requisitioner
STAPLES BUSINESS DELIVERY. that was easy. SHIPPING LOCATION: STAPLES.CA #351 VANCOUVER DELI
CARRIERROUTE: UPS/ UP
's MLA MIKE BERNIER — SOUTH PEACE s NONE HOT-UP-00000
| Attn: o TOTAL PACKAGES: 0
I L
p 1100 ALASKA AVE p PO BOX 2659 (A=1) 0

SUITE 103 STN MAIN

T DAWSON CREEK, BC V1G4V8 T‘ DAWSON CREEK, BC V1G5Al
o o PAGE:
—. TELEPHONE: (250) 782-3430 ~ TELEPHONE: (250) 219-2323 1 R
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
e umER Y rmon,” SoMe 2 e | o, | W | mmee
Coupons and other adjustiments are deducted after the Merchandise |Total.
385585 DC LABELWRITER FILE FO 30327 EA 2 2 19.29 38.58
616536 PIN:SS 4X4 3PK LINED Y 675-3SSCY EA 1 1 8.59 8.59
MERCHANDISE TOTAL...: 47.17
DELIVERY : .00
GST. .| . eeuuunnn 2.36
PST.|eeeieiieaa)ann. : 3.30
Need to return something? Please
call Customer Service to process TALV
a return. paymenT METHOD: MstrCard rerms: E(F)O‘;I;)E‘;’UE 52.83







( ( ~ INVOICE
0000500791

916-102nd Avenue

Dawson Creek, BC V1G 2B7
Phone: (250) 782-2907

Toll Free: (800) 665-3831
Fax: (250) 782-6222

L p * mail@tiger.bc.ca
sunpl'y' more www.tiger.bc.ca

2 S

O MIKE BERNIER, MLA H MIKE BERNIER, MLA

1 MIKE BERNIER, PEACE RIVER SOUTH i MIKE BERNIER, PEACE RIVER SOUTH

¢y 103B, 1100 ALASKA AVENUE P 103B, 1100 ALASKA AVENUE
DAWSON CREEK BC V1G 4Vs8 DAWSON CREEK BC V1G4V8

T T

¢ (250) 782-3430 Ext. O (250) 782-3430 Ext.

OPEN/CLOSE BLK/SILV DELU USS4246
1 SIGN - WILL RETURN CLOCK FACE  USS9381 3.69 3.69 3.69
2 DYMO LABEL,LETRATAG 12mm DYM91332 11.96 11.96 23.92

PLST*YELLW
WOM J/omel&w &;Wwe NET AMOUNT 56.92
Bor Al Your Office Products

GST. 2.85
P.ST. 3.98
RECEIVED BY X TOTAL DUE: $63.75

Thanks for Shopping Tiger




SEN Software (Emporium Unc.

10308 - 10th St Sales Recelpt
Dawson Creek, BC Date Sale No
VIG 3T6

17/0522019 205327

Sold To

Ship To
Bernier. Mike h

Cheque No Payment Method Rep P.O No
2 Visa ADM
Qty Item Description Rate Amount
1| 878615095465 SkullCandy Push Bluetooth Wireless Earbuds - Teal 94.34286 94.34
1 | EHFAUDIO/NVID... |Environmental Handling Fec - Personal / Portable Audio 0.25 0.25
/ Video Playback and / or Recording Systems
GST on sales 5.00% 4.73
PST (BC) on sales 7.00% 6.62
S
EI Sof ’WARt- EMPOR1UM 1
)o.. ~ ~ "L\-:
~Suf) Total: $105.94
Total: e
$105.94
OLLLINE Apype Nv?:'; lAst
4 |
e Doy A
PIN G f "b-
-~ : "'.
a W 3 ‘s 1 ‘
3 y : v 4
te Y
\ag i
Computer g4 1
S
Sérvice Be) i All';f}g??ged
! dle Purchase in complete resaleable packaging. Retums
y slpcking fee. Due to Copyright restrictions, there are no Total $105.904
ties Services provided will require a $20.00 processing
te www.softwareemporium.ca for DEALS, PROMOTIONS,
SPECIAL PRICING and More!! GST/HST No. [

Phone # Fax # Web Site

782-1025 250-782-1035 www.softwareemporium.ca




JTA3983772-0004497-01155-0002-0001-00-4

Shaw) Business

Business services delivered by:
Shaw Cablesystems G.P.

MIKE BERNIER

YOUR ACCOUNT: M

SERVICE ADDRESS: - A AVE
DAWSON CREEK, BC

INVOICE DATE: Aprii 12, 2019
DUE DATE: May 12, 2019

This invoice reflects your service charges for

12-May-19 to 11-Jun-19. This invoice was prepared
on 12-Apr-19. Any payments or changes made on or

after this invoice date will be reflected in future
billing.

How to Contact Us:

Call 1-877-742-9249 or visit us at shaw.ca/business

Page 1 of 3
Your Shaw Business Invoice
SUMMARY OF YOUR ACCOUNT
Previous Charges and Payments
Amount of Previous Invoice 134.00
Payment Received - Thank You 13-Mar-19 -65.19
Transfer of Payment 13-Mar-19 62.16
Payment Received - Thank You 8-Apr-19 -68.81
Balance Carried Forward | Due Now $62.16

Current Charges (12-May-19 to 11-Jun-19) - see following pages for details

Current Monthly Services 63.00
vet 5T [ . 315
Net PST 2.66
Total Current Charges due 12-May-19 $68.81

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $130.97

Starting April 1, 2019, the regular rate for your Shaw Business services increased by $5.00, plus
taxes, as noted on a prior invoice message. If you are on a contracted rate or introductory pricing
with a price guarantee, this increase will not take effect on these hase services until the
contract or introductory rate ends. Any Theme Packs or add-ons may be subject to an increase.
To find out more, please visit www.shaw.ca/bulletins.

Please do not staple for ease of processing.

Please make your cheque payable to Shaw Cablesystems G.P.

YOUR ACCOUNT:

If you're paying by mail, tear off this slip and send it with your payment. AMOUNT DUE: 130.97
DATE DUE: May 12, 2019
AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

JTA3983772ED . 01155

MIKE BERNIER
103B-1100 ALASKA AVE
DAWSON CREEK BC V1G 4V8

Shaw Cable Payment Centre
Po Box 2468 Stn Main
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 4Y2

00?06~ ]{00n SE




J TRAGUODLI  “UUUR4YI-UUY T 4-UUUL~UU | ~UU-4
h

Shaw) Business

Business services delivered by:
Shaty Cablesystems G.P.

MIKE BERNIER | Your Shaw Business Invoice

YOUR ACCOUNT: W
SERVICE ADDRESS: - A AVE
DAWSON CREEX, BC

INVOICE DATE: May 12, 2019
DUE DATE: June 12,2019

This invoice reflects your service charges for
12-Jun-19 to 11-Jul-19. This invoice was prepared on
12-May-19. Any payments or changes made on or
after this invoice date will be reflected in future
billing.

How to Contact Us:
Call 1-877-742-9249 or visit us at.shaw.ca/business

We’re here for yo

Cur support tearns are hiere to help,

1-844-437-2377
shawbusiness.ca/support

Page 1 of 3

Please do not staple for ease of processing.

[f you're paying by mail, tear off this slip and send it with your payment.
Please make your cheque payable to Shaw Cablesystems G.P.

MIKE BERNIER
103B-1100 ALASKA AVE
DAWSON CREEK BC V1G 4Vv8

00706wS00K

YOUR ACCOUNT:
AMOUNT DUE:
DATE DUE:

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

Shaw Cable Payment Centre

Po Box 2468 Stn Main

Calgary, Alberta
T2P 4Y2

96

$130.97
June 12, 2019

68.81







201

AW A
o JI’L,{/ A &Q)\jx\ml'

ADRESS

ADDRESS,
VENDU PAR .CR. APAYER ACOMPTE MONTANY REPORTE
SO (3v cop CHARGE | ON ACCOUNT AMOUNT FWD.

a)

N s Wi ndke T

* Wiiddews Clean

I\/\q .
d

N° D’ENR, DE TAXE
TAX REG. NO.

7510

U 7 TOTAL
SIGNATURE
g

G Blueline’ GaNcR.2D  LIVRET DE VENTE - SALES BDDK

©Blueline®






